
DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

/\SSOCIATION 

ILLINOIS DEMOCRATIC COUNTY CHAIRS' ASSOCIATION 

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING 

SATURDAY NOVEMBER 9, 2019 

Illinois Association of Realtors, 522 S. 5th St., Springfield 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Guest Speakers

a. Sylvia A lien - Hoover, United States Postal Service

b. Sean Denney, Illinois Education Association - presenting on the Fair

Tax

4. President's Report

5. Executive Session

6. Announcement of Treasurer Election Results

7. Financial Report

8. Secretary's Report

a. Approval of minutes from August 3, 2019 General Membership Meeting

9. Executive Director's Report

l 0. Resolution for Consideration

a. lDCCA Resolution 2019- 002- Endorsement of the Fair Tax

Amendment

11. Open Discussion

12. Adjourn



DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

ASSOCIATION 

Code of Conduct 

The Illinois Democratic County Chairs' Association is con11nitted to 

providing an environment free from discrimination and harassment. We 

ask all meeting participants to embrace our values of equity and equality 

and conduct then1selves in this meeting consistent with those values. 

President House has assigned two designees as the first point of contact 

for anyone who thinks they have experienced discri1ninatory, harassing 

or otherwise unacceptable behavior. We urge you to contact a designee 

if you have any concerns. 

Designees 

Dan Kovats, dan@ildcca.org, 217-753-3380 or 773-351-7818 

Jillian Hawkins, jillian@ildcca.org, 2 I 7-753-3380 

Pait/for by the Illinoi.\· Democmtic County Chairs' Association I Labor Donate,/ I Printed in House 



DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

/\S!:>OCI/\TION 

ILLINOIS DEMOCRATIC COUNTY CHAIRS' ASSOC IA TJON 

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING 

SATURDAY AUGUST 3, 2019 

ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF REAL TORS, 522 S. 5TH ST., SPRINGFIELD 

MINUTES 

Attendance - Executive Board 

President Kristina Zahorik, Vice President Billy Vice President Terry 

McHenry Halstead, Peoria Redman, DeWitt 

Vice President Jay Briney, Vice President Doris Turner, Vice President Pam 

Mason Sangamon Davidson, Knox 

At Large Member Snow 

Herkert, Calhoun 

Attendance - Gene..al Membership 

Dan Sidwell, Bond John Gedney, Boone Joyce Brannan, Cass 

Paul Wieck, Coles Jackie Knackmus, Edwards Al McDowell, Fayette 

Daryle Coleman, Fulton Kory Chapman, Greene Flint Taylor, Hamilton 

Kim Weaver, Hancock Dani Brzozowski, LaSalle Jane Ryan, Logan 

Danny Stover, Marion Lee Trotter, McDonough Brian Short, Menard 

Scot Luchtefeld, Monroe Tim Singer, Moultrie Christine Ballard, Ogle 

Kerry Johnson, Randolph Louise Cook, Stephenson Brittany Miller, Tazewell 

Germaine Light, Vermilion Fidcncio Hooper-Campos, Bill Thoman, Will 

Whiteside 

Junius Rodriguez, Woodford 



Attendance - Alternates 

David Simpson, DeKalb Matt Watchinski, McLean 

I) Meeting was called to order by President Kristina Zahoirk at 12:03pm.

2) President Zahorik lead the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3) Special Guests

a) Steve Booth - presentation on creating a Precinct Program in each county.

b) Nate Harris, Senate Democratic Victory Fund was unable to attend. Executive Director

Dan Kovats presented on petition passing.

4) President's Report

a) President Zahorik provided an update for the membership including:

i) Reported that she continues to travel throughout the state to meet with Chairs about

the County Chairs' Brunch. She invited all the Chairs to the BBQ hosted by Governor

JB Pritzker at the Governor's Mansion & the Collar County Chairs' Last Bash Before

the Brunch at the Crowne Plaza.

ii) President Zahorik repo1ted that the Pritzker Administration will be hosting an event at

the Director's Lawn at the State Fair Grounds, but the event will not be political.

iii) President Zahorik announced that the Democratic Party of rllinois will be hosting a

memorial service for former Menard County Democratic Party Chair & State Central

Committeewoman (IL 18th) Shirley McCombs the day before the County Chairs'

Brunch.

iv) President Zahorik reported that in her meetings she is trying to gather more

information on additional resources that the IDCCA can provide including more

information on our website.

5) Secretary's Report

a) Minutes from the May 18, 2019 General Membership Meeting are were submitted in the

Chairs' Packets at the start of the meeting.

b) President Zaborik asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the May 18, 2019

General Membership Meeting. Boone County Chair John Gedney made the motion to

approve the minutes. Ogle County Chair Christine Ballard seconded the motion. Motion

passed unanimously.

6) Treasurer's Repo1t

a) President Zahorik provided the following report.

i) State PAC-· $231,928.91

ii) Federal PAC-$22,164.08

iii) Total -$254,092.99

b) President Zahorik asked for a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report. Vice President

Pam Davidson (Knox) made the motion to approve the Treasurer's Report. McDonough

County Chair Lee Trotter seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.



7) Executive Director's Report

a) Provided a rundown of the County Chairs' Brunch.

i) Reported that Governor Pritzker will be hosting a County Chairs' BBQ the night

before the Brunch from 7pm - 9pm. All County Chairs' should have received an

email regarding this event. The event will be for the County Chairs' plus one

individual and RSVP must be done ahead of time.

ii) Reported that the Illinois AFL-CIO has invited all the County Chairs' to their

reception as friends of labor. The event will be for the County Chairs' plus one

individual.

iii) Ticket pick up will start the night before. Thanked Vice President Doris Turner

(Sangamon) for allowing the IDCCA to use the Sangamon County Democratic Party

Headquarters (312 E Monroe, Springfield) for ticket pick up. Ticket pick up will be

from 3pm -- 6pm. Ticket pick up will be for all individuals who have purchased

tickets. Reported that the Fundraising Team needs to get the names of all tickets from

each of the County Parties. Tickets will be held under the individual's last name.

iv) Reported that seating will be theater style seating to accommodate the expected

capacity crowd. Tickets will be assigned a section and not assigned a seat.

v) Reported that the timeline for the morning of the Brunch will be:

(I) Additional ticket pickup - 7: I 5am

(2) Doors open - 8:00am

(3) Speaking program - 9:00am

vi) Reported that there will not be County Chairs' gifts this year.

vii) Repo1ted the following numbers for the Brunch:

(I) Pledged - $340,520

(2) Cash in -$209,550

(3) Tickets-1,777

viii) Reported that staff is planning that all attendees will be in the main ballroom and

there will not be an overflow room. Cautioned that we should not compare last year's

Brunch to this year's Brunch regarding the total number of tickets. As of the date of

the meeting, total number of tickets was higher than previous years (not counting the

2018 Brunch).

ix) Reported that total money raised is close to but not at the goal for money raised for us

to hit our budget for 2019. Staff is anticipating that we will hit our goal for total

raised.

x) Announced that all County Chairs' are invited to attend the VIP Reception on the

morning of the Brunch. The YlP Reception will be from 8am - 8:45am in the Ruby

Ballroom (2nd Floor). Asked for the County Chairs' to RSVP so we can have a head

count for the venue.



b) Provided a rundown of the Brunch Ad Book.

i) Reported that in 2018 there were 66 pages for the Ad Book. This included a

significant number of resources inside the Ad Book. For 2019, most of those

resources will be removed.

ii) Reported that we will be reducing the number of Ad Books that are being ordered.

iii) Reported the following numbers for the Ad Book:

(I) Pledged - $23,775

(2) Cash in - $18,375

c) Provided a rundown of the Brunch Merchandise.

i) Reported that we will have t-shirts available at the Brunch. Asked Communications

Director Toby Trimmer to model this year's shirt.

ii) Reported that t-shirts are American made, union printed and available for a $25

donation.

iii) Reported that we are also asking for donations for 2 buttons.

d) Provided a rundown of the Brunch Raffle.

i) Reported this year we did not ask the County Chairs' to sell raffle tickets. That over

the last couple of years efforts have been made to reduce the total number of tickets

(from 500 to 250) and the total number each Chair was asked to sell (from 5 tickets to

2 tickets). In 2019 we only sold 190 tickets. Reported that in the past 4 years, we have

not sold out of raffle tickets.

ii) The plan was to switch from a longer raffle to doing a 50 / 50 drawing at the Brunch.

Reported that the State Board of Elections has fined the IDCCA for reporting error

that was made from the 2018 Brunch. The IDCCA contends that the error was made

by the State Board of Election and not the IDCCA. We have appealed this fine. Since

we have an appeal with the Board of Elections, they have denied our raffle license

request for 2019.

iii) Reported that the Fundraising Team is looking into other options including a Text to

Donate option.

e) Took questions regarding the Brunch.

i) Any Chair that has an individual in need of accessible seating should email Executive

Director Kovats. The Fundraising Team will flag that ticket and move it to the

appropriate area.

ii) Vice President Davidson made a comment that, while they are nice, the County

Chairs' don't need gifts for the Brunch.

iii) An issue was raised about the number of emails to the Chairs' to get the names of

their attendees. Executive Director Kovats explained that the Fundraising Team is

doing their job and working to make sure that we get those names. He will follow up

with them to ensure that they are working better with the Chairs' moving forward.

iv) Explained that each sponsorship/ ticket level wil I determine where the ticket is

within the ballroom.



v) Reported that the Fundraising Team will be making the call on day of ticket sales by
the Friday before the Brunch.

vi) Explained that the ticket individuals received online is good for picking up their
credential ticket. lt will not be good for admission into the venue.

t) Thanked all our staff for their efforts on this year's Brunch including Jillian Hawkins,
Toby Trimmer, Nancy Kohn, & Christina Nowinski Wurst.

g) IDCCA Web Store
i) Announced that, starting in September 2019, the IDCCA will be launch its own Web

Store. The Web Store will have all American made, union printed merchandise
available for donations.

h) Governor's Day Event
i) Explained that we have been trying to put together a head count from the County

Chairs' on how many tickets that they would need for an event at the Director's Lawn
at the Illinois State Fair Grounds. The event will be an "official" event of the
Governor's Office and not political.

ii) A Governor's Office staffer will be on hand at SCDP Headquarters to hand out tickets
the night before the Brunch.

8) Endorsement Consideration
a) Vice President Terry Redman (DeWitt) announced that this past April the County Chairs'

of the Illinois 13 th Congressional District met to discuss the candidacy of Betsy Dirksen
Londrigan. Since that meeting, 14 County Chairs' and/ or County Parties have endorsed
Betsy Dirksen Landrigan.

b) As the County Chair of DeWitt County and the State Central Committeeman for the 13 th

Congressional District, Vice President Redman made a motion for the lDCCA to endorse
Betsy Dirksen Londrigan for Congress. Motion was seconded by Vice President Turner
(Sangamon) seconded the motion.

c) President Zahorik asked if there was any discussion.
i) A question was raised whether all County Chairs' or just the County Chairs' in the

I 3 th Congressional District would be voting on this endorsement. Vice President
Redman clarified that he is asking for an endorsement of the IDCCA for Betsy
Dirksen Londrigan.

ii) Vermilion County Chair Germaine Light raised a concern that an endorsement from
the IDCCA would be too early.

iii) Coles County Chair Paul Wieck questioned if there were other candidates interested
in running. Vice President Redman stated there are no other announced candidates.
Vice President Redman also stated that all the other primary candidates from 2018
have either endorsed Betsy or indicated that they do not intend to run.

iv) Vice President Turner (Sangamon) spoke on behalf of Betsy.



v) President Zahorik announced that, historically, the IDCCA has deferred to the
recommendation of the County Chairs' within a district in previous endorsement
votes.

vi) Vermilion County Chair Light reiterated that she doesn't believe that we should
endorse at this time. That we should hold our endorsement until after the Primary
Election.

vii) State Central Committeeman Bill Houlihan (IL I 8 th) announced that Senator Dick
Durbin has endorsed Betsy Dirksen Londrigan. He reminded everyone that the

organization has endorsed early in 2016 for Hillary Clinton & in 2018 for JB Pritzker.
The early endorsement helped both candidates do significantly well throughout
Illinois in their primary campaigns. According to the Democratic Congressional
Campaign Committee, the I11inois 13 th is rated as the number# I race in the Midwest.
He stated that by not endorsing Betsy Dirksen Londrgian that it could hurt her in her
race for Congress.

d) Edwards County Chair Jackie Knackmus called the question. The motion was called and
moved to an immediate vote to endorse Betsy Dirksen Londrigan. Motion passed
unanimously. Betsy Dirksen Londrigan is endorsed.

9) Open Discussion
a) President Zahorik mentioned that she has spoken with several County Chairs' about

issues with the Administration. She stated that the IDCCA is trying to work with the
IDCCA to provide them any information they need in whatever form that they need it.
She stated that she has shared her views with the Administration to ensure that the
County Chairs' are getting a fair shake.

b) Will County Chair Bill Thoman thanked the IDCCA for the Resolution passed at the May
General Membership Meeting to support Organized Labor and use local Organized Labor
for our needs. Recognized his first Vice Chair who also thanked the organization for this.
Our Resolution has been presented to the National Democratic County Officials
organization for consideration.

c) There was a brief discussion regarding whether it was better to go outside of a county to
get products printed at a union print shop or was it better to use a local print shop who
will contract with another shop to provide union printed materials.

d) Stephenson County Chair Louise Cook invited all the Chairs' to attend their "Homerun
Derby" fundraiser with Congresswoman Cheri Bustos on August 24th . 

10) Adjourn
a) President Zahorik asked for a motion to adjourn. Motion was made by Boone County

Chair Gedney. Motion was seconded by Ogle County Chair Ballard. Motion passed
unanimously.

b) Meeting was adjourned at I :59pm.



DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

ASSOCIATION 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

Account Balance (as of 11/8/19) 

State PAC $264,016.06 

Federal PAC $19,423.73 

Total Cash on Hand $283,439.79 



DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

ASSOCIATION 

COUNTY CHAIRS' BRUNCH REPORT 

Contributions - ----- ----------

Brunch 
Ad Book 
Merchandise 
Text 
Raffle 

Disbursements 
Brunch 
Ad Book 
Merchandise 
Text 
Raffle 

Net Raised 
Brunch 
Ad Book 
Merchandise 
Text 
Raffle 

2019 - -

$396,480.00 
$24,000.00 
$5,531.00 

$30.00 
$0.00 

2018 
$416, I 69. 77 
$15,975.00 
$6,246.00 

$0.00 
$19,300.00 

2017 -- - . 

$211,755.00
$23,975.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$19,890.00 

2016 - - - -

$176,605.00 
$ I 1,417.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$10,880.00 
$426,041.00. $457,690.77. $255,620.00. $198,902.00 

2019 2018 - - - - 2017 - . - 2016 
$81,450.31 $143,895.14 $55,372.00 $40, I 05.43 
$4,875.01 $7,120.00 $5,120.61 $4,337.75 

$826.08 $4,180.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$318.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $7,397.00 $7,661.00 $4,875.00 
$87,469.40.$162,592.14. $68,153.61. $49,318.18 

2019 - - -

$315,029.69 
$19,124.99 

$4,704.92 
-$288.00 

$0.00 

2018 . - -

$272,274.63 
$8,855.00 
$2,066.00 

$0.00 
$11,903.00 

2017 2016 
$156,383.00 $136,499.57 

$18,854.39 $7,079.25 
$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

$12,229.00 $6,005.00 
$338,571.60 $295,098.63 $187,466.39 $149,583.82 



DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

ASSOCIATION 

Illinois Democratic Leadership 

Key Staff Contacts 

Democratic Party of Illinois Marv Morrissey 
Illinois Senate Democratic Magen Ryan 
Victory Fund 
rllinois Democratic Women Kim SavaJ.!:e 
Illinois Democratic Women Jennifer Camille Lee 
Young Democrats of Illinois Arielle Maffei 
College Democrats of Illinois Hadiya Afzal 

Governor JB Pritzker Quentin Fulks 
Lt. Governor Juliana Stratton Jennifer Blackman 
Attorney General Kwamc Raoul Hanah Jubeh 
Secretary of State Jesse White Rocco Claps 
Comptroller Susana Mendoza David Szostak 
Treasurer Mike Frerichs Samantha Szpunar 
US Senator Dick Durbin Bill Houlihan 
US Senator Dick Durbin Greg Bales 
US Senator Tammy Duckworth Cameron Joost 
Congressman Bobby Rush 
Congresswoman Robin Kelly Tony Presta 
Congresswoman Robin Kelly John Moore 
Congressman Dan Lipinski 
Congressman Chuy Garcia 
Congressman Mike Quigley Tom Bowen 
Congressman Scan Casten Chloe Hunt 
Congressman Danny Davis 
Congressman Raia K.rishnamoorthi Hannah Amundsen 
Congresswoman Jan Schakowsky Ben Head 
Congressman Brad Schneider Jake Kaplan 
Congressman Bill Foster Robert Bourret 
Congresswoman Lauren Underwood Ronnie Cho 
Congresswoman Cheri Bust� __ J::!alcigh Hoff 

Mary(a)ildems.com 
magen@ilsenatedems.org 

k imsavage�gma i I .com 
icnnifercamillclcc(ci)!rn1ail.com 
amaffei(ro,gmai I .com 
hafza74 I@2:mail.com 

quentin(a)jbpritzkerearnpaign.corn 
i en n i fer(t,1)tea mi u I ianastratton .com 
hanah(cvkwameraoul.com 
Rocco.Claps((Vgmail.corn 
david.szostak(ciJsusanamendoza.com 
sam(c4friendsoffrerichs.com 
bi I lhou54(lvaol.com 
gmbales(c/)gmail.com 
camcron(iiJtarnmyduckworth.com 

tonyniu(li).yahoo.com 
johnvrnoore(a),gmai I .com 

tom(?Vnewch icagol lc.com 
chloc.twecd.hunt(.<1),gmail.com 

hannah(a)raiaforcongress.com 
ben head(a),ianschakowsk y .org 
iake@sehneiderforeongrcss.com 
Robcrt(QJbillfoster.com 
ronnie@underwoodforcongress.com 
halei��ibustos.c2.!.!!__ ---�



COUNTY CHAIRS' 
ASSOCIATION 

CRAIC COLBROOK & DAN LEWIS 
AND HOST COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Kathleen Alcorn, John Amdor, Stacie Barton Hackler, Brandl Bradley, Hon. Monica Bristow, Nikki Budzinski, 
Nell Calderon, Champaign County Democratic Central Committee, Hon. Kory Chapman, Hon. Kristen Chiaro. 
Carolyn Cochran Kopel, Hon. Erin Conley, Ryan Croke, Hon. Rachelle Crowe, Louis Day, Hon. Tony DelCiorno, 

Democratic Party of Christian County, Betsy Dirksen Londrigan, Hon. Jim Donelan, Hon. Tim Fogle, Joel Funk, 
Kevin Calther, Greater Springfield Democrats, Hon. Shawn Gregory, Aaron Gurnsey, Mark Haasis, Hon. Mike Halpin, 
Hon. Billy Halstead, Hon. Michael Hastings, Rlanne Hawkins, Hon. Jay Hoffman, Jenica Hopkins, Hon. Bill Houlihan, 

Cameron Joost, Hon. Dave Koehler, Anna Koeppel, Brianna Lantz, Kajanda Love, Macoupin County Young Dems, 
Eric Madiar, Madison County Young Dems, Hon. Andy Manar, Hon. Ryan Marucco, Hon. Joyce Mason, 
Hon. Mike Mathis, Hon. Scott McFarland, Jen McMillln, Menard County Democrats, Hon. Micah Miller, 

Jessica Motsinger, Hon. Derek Page, Jacob Plotnlck, Hon. Clen Poshard, Hon. Lakeisha Purchase, 
Hon. Terry Redman, Brad Ruppert, Sangamon County Young Democrats, Tony Schuering, Elizabeth Scraford, Chris 

Shallow, Susan Shea, Hon. Brian Short, Hon. Dan Sidwell, Bret Scaggs, Hon. Katie Stuart, Ramona Sullivan, 
Teamsters Local 916, Jenny and Jared Thornley, Hon. Doris Turner, Chase Wilhelm, & Young Democrats of Illinois 

INVITE YOU TO ATTEND THE INAUGURAL 

VOUNC PROFESSIONALS EVENT 

IN SUPPORT OF THE 

ILLINOIS DEMOCRATIC COUNTY 

CHAIRS
1 

ASSOCIATION 

FEATURING GUEST SPEAKER 

LT. GOVERNOR JULIANA STRATTON 

NOVEMBER I TICKET: 

11 I 
GIN MILL 

$40 
235 S 5TH STREET 

MONDAY I SPRINGFIELD, IL HOST: 

5:30-7:30PM I I $160 

RSVP ONLINE HERE: 

BIT .LY /SPRI NCFI ELDYP2019 
OR CONTACT JILLIAN HAWKINS AT (217) 753-3380 OR JILLIAN@ILDCCA.ORG 

PAID FOR BY THE ILLINOIS DEMOCRATIC COUNTY CHAIRS' ASSOCIATION. 



Illinois Democratic County Chairs' Association 
Springfield Young Professionals Event 

Monday, November 11 111, 2019 • 5:30 to 7:30 PM 

_ Yes! I will attend this event in support of IDCCA. 

□ Individual Ticket $40 LJ Host $160* 
*Please list my host name on the invitation as: _________ _

_ I cannot attend, but I'd like to support IDCCA by contributing$ ___ . 

Please make checks payable to: 

IDCCA I P.O. Box 3445 I Springfield, IL 62708 

Name: 
---------------------------------

Address: 
---------------------------------

City:. __________________ St ate: _____ Zip code: _____ _ 

Work Phone: ____________ Mobile Phone: _____________ _ 

Email: ·----------------------------------

Employer: ______________ Occupation: _____________ _ 

Please charge to my D PERSONAL or D CORPORATE credit card below: 

-=i Visa □ American Express □ MasterCard D Discover 

Card Number: _______________________ Exp.: ____ _

Name on Card:. _________________ Charge Amount $: _____ _ 

Signature: ________________________________ _ 

For more information, please contact 

Jillian Hawkins at jillian@ildcca.org or (217) 753-3380. 

Paid for by the Illinois Democratic Chairs' Association, P.O. Box 3445, Springfield, IL 62708-3445, which is a committee 

not authorized by any federal candidate. However, please note your contribution may be used in connection with a federal 

election. Federal law requires political committees use their "best efforts" to report the name, mailing address, occupation, 

and name of employer for each individual whose contributions exceed $200 per election cycle. State law requires that we 

report the occupation and name of the employer of any individual who contributes over $500. 

Contributions or gifts to the Illinois Democratic County Chairs' Association are nottax deductible. A copy of our reports 

are available for free online at FEC.gov. A copy of our report filed with the State Board of Elections is (or will be) 

available on the board's official website, www.elections.il.gov, or for purchase from the 

Illinois State Board of Elections, Springfield, IL. 

YPSpringfield2019 



DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

ASSOCIATION 

For Immediate Release: 

Tuesday, August 6, 2109 

Contact: Toby Trimmer, Communications Director 

(217) 622-7547 I toby@ildcca.org 

DEMOCRATIC CHAIRS ASSOCIATION ENDORSES BESTV DIRKSEN LONDRIGAN for CONGRESS 

SPRINGFIELD, Illinois - With only a month prior to circulating nominating petitions, Betsy Dirksen 

Landrigan has added the statewide Illinois Democratic County Chairs' Association to her growing list of 

endorsements for Illinois' 13th Congressional District. 

Dirksen Landrigan earned the endorsement from the coalition of 102 Democratic Party Chairs during their 

general membership meeting his past weekend. 

"Illinois is making tremendous progress, in spite of the failures of Washington, DC," said IDCCA 

President Kristina Zahorik. "Betsy will be part of the desperately-needed change to put an end to 

out-of-touch politicians who ignore real-world challenges like a need for accessible, affordable 

health care." 

Dirksen Londrigan's run for Congress is largely based on her experience of wondering if her 12-year-old 

son would live through a rare disease caused by a tick bite. After given last rites twice, her son remarkably 

began to recover. Thanks to insurance, her family was able to continue on without the threat of financial 

ruin. But Betsy knows far too many don't have that chance. 

"No family should fear bankruptcy because of an accident, an illness, or a pre-existing condition," 

Dirksen Landrigan said. "But career politicians like Congressman Davis continue to vote against 

lowering the cost of prescription drugs and against protecting those with pre-existing conditions in 

exchange for huge contributions from drug and insurance companies. I'm running a campaign 

powered by people - not corporations -because in Congress I will always stand up for families in 

Central Illinois." 

Dirksen Landrigan first ran for the central Illinois-based 13th congressional district in 2018. She came 

within less than one percent of the vote in her bid to oust her longtime incumbent Republican opponent -

one of the closest margins of any congressional race in the nation. 

But momentum for 2020 is already stronger than ever. Dirksen Landrigan has already earned the support 

of Democratic Party leaders of all 14 counties within the 13 th congressional district. With the IDCCA 

endorsement, she can expect a growing group of active grassroots Democrats to support her. 

### 

About the IDCCA ... 

The Illinois Democratic County Chairs' Association {IDCCA) is a statewide, grassroots Democratic Party organization comprised of 

the elected Democratic County Chairs in all 102 counties in Illinois. The mission of the IDCCA is to help elect Democrats in every 

county and region of Illinois while continuing to grow the Democratic Party throughout the state. McHenry County Democratic 

Chair Kristina Zahorik is the President of the IDCCA. 

Learn more at www.ilclcca.o1e,wwwfacebook.com/lLDCCA and www.tw1tter.com/lLDCCA 



DEM 
COUNTY CHAIRS' 

ASSOCIATION 

For Immediate Release: 

Monday, October 28, 2019 

Contact: Dan Kovats, Executive Director 

(773) 351-7818 I dan@ildcca.org 

DEMOCRATIC PARTY CHAIRS' PRESIDENT: TRUMP NOT WELCOME IN ILLINOIS 

SPRINGFIELD, Illinois - Illinois Democratic County Chairs' Association President Kristina Zahorik 

today issued the following statement in response to Donald Trump's visit to Chicago. 

"The members of the /DCCA take pride in embracing civility in our politics. Illinois is strong because 

the majority of her people appreciate diversity and encourage tolerance, despite our many 

differences in culture, diversity or ideology. 

We cannot, however, keep silent when those with an agenda of dangerous intolerance and 

disregard for the Constitution of our nation come near us. Donald Trump should know that, for 

millions of Illinoisans, his visit to our state is not met with celebration or appreciation. 

Donald Trump faces our dissent because he has proven a disregard for the rule of law, an 

unwillingness to serve the people of the United States above his personal interests, and because he 

puts a priority on dividing ordinary Americans through falsehoods, lies and hate. 

The /DCCA stands with the thousands of protesters willing to express their opposition of Donald 

Trump. There is no greater show of true patriotism than those who reject tyrants. We thank them 

for standing up for showing the world that dissent is Democracy." 

### 

About the IDCCA ... 

The Illinois Democratic County Chairs' Association (IDCCA) is a statewide, grassroots Democratic Party organization comprised of 

the elected Democratic County Chairs in all 102 counties in Illinois. The mission of the IDCCA is to help elect Democrats in every 

county and region of Illinois while continuing to grow the Democratic Party throughout the state. McHenry County Democratic 

Chair Kristina Zahorik is the President of the IDCCA. 

Learn more at www.1ldrc�.o1_g, �ww.fotebook.corn/11 D_C_C:A and www.tw,tter,c_om/ll [)(CA 


